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Stephanie Milnes

Server

From: Stephanie Milnes

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 10:08 AM
To: 'Florida@8506176380'

Cc: Evidence

Subject: BAYON CAPITAL PARTNERS, L.P.

Attachments: BAYON CAPITAL PARTNERS, L.P. - FL- CHANGE OF AGENT.pdf
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LIMITED PARTNERSHIP OR LIMITED LIABILITY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP:

STATEMENT OF CHANGE OF REGISTERED QFFICEOR
REGISTERED AGENT, OR BOTH

Pisisuant'to the ‘provigioits of section 620:1'115; Florida Statutes, ﬁlG'unddrSigncd hmited
partnership -or lifhited liability limited partnership submits the following statement:in order 10
change its registered office or registered ‘agent, or both, in the-state of Florida.

1 BAYON CAPITAL PARTNERS, L. P
" Name.of Limited Partnarship or Limited Liability Liinited Partnership

5. 07/27/2011 5 B11000000120

‘Date of flingfregistration in Florida. Florida document number:

4. The namé of he registered-ageil and the tegistered office address as.shown on-the records oflhcgl‘orlda
Department of State:

.......,..
1 kS

Johnston, William C Zi
Name- J= ":
202 Kenlyn Road )
Address, AR

Palm Bcach FL:33480 re
City, State and Zi lp : e 7"

5. The name and Florida stréet address of the féw reaistered agent and/or office:

Corporation Service. Company

Manmie
1201 1Tays Street
"Florida street address (P.O. Box not accaptable)
Tallahassce FL 32301
Clity, State and Zip

6. SLIL]I ch:{nge{ﬂ) is/are effective when filed by the Florida Depuriment of State.

_,n.\
}.

""""‘-JF\J\ ln,, . \ !"\\
Signaturc of Generdl Piartner

‘Willizm C. Johnston, Managing Memberon behalf of. Bayon Capital Management, LLC, General Partner

1 hereby accept the appainiment as.vegistered agentand agres 1o ot in.this capacity. 1 furtlier agree to
comply with the provisions of ull statutes relative te the proper and complete performance af my duties;

and I a familiay \with-an atvepy the ebligations of my pos:fmn as regcsrered ageht,
orporation Service Company

By:. _ iroent "RubL\
Stgnatire of Registered Agent' Grace E, Kirliy, Asst. Vice President
Filing Fee: §35.00-

Certilicd Copy (uphunal} $52.50
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